

Martin Pollock

46 Charles Drive

Ballyclare

BT39 9BX

07547 129321

contact@martinpollock.co.uk

<http://MartinPollock.co.uk>

Profile

A highly motivated 4th year Web & Multimedia student with good technical and design abilities, particularly in HTML5, CSS3 and PHP. I have a combined 1 year and 7 months' experience from working in two web development companies, where I have proved myself to be a hardworking and supportive team member. I mostly do front-end development but have plenty of experience working on the back-end as well. Ideally, I am looking for a job that will allow me to develop my skills further and gain more experience.

Education

2014- Present	Teesside University BA (Hons) Web & Multimedia Final Year: Advanced Server-side Technologies, Conceptual Design Futures, Client Focused Business Solutions, Accessibility and User Experience, Final Year Project – How to setup and integrate Machine Learning on a website to benefit users 2nd Year: Client Server Technologies (80%), Conceptual Design and Creativity (60%), Multiplatform Apps (70%), Open Source Web Design (67%), Industry Focused Development (65%)
2011-2013	Northern Regional College BTEC HNC Interactive Media - Merit Computer Interface Design Principles (Distinction), Interactive Media Web Authoring (Distinction), Visual Communication (Merit), Ideas Generation (Merit), Digital Media (Merit), Website Creation and Management (Merit), Contextual and Cultural Referencing (Pass), Professional Practice (Pass)

Skills

HTML5, CSS3, PHP, MySQL, Wordpress, JavaScript, jQuery, Joomla, Drupal, Adobe CS6 Suite, Photography

Key Projects

Web Development [Gabrielle Kent](#)

This website was built in HTML5 and CSS3 using the Bootstrap framework. It is powered by Wordpress to enable an easy way to update and manage the content. The website is fully responsive, working on everything from desktop to mobile and tablets.

Web Development [VR Art Gallery](#)

This as a VR website that I created for one of my modules at university during my final year, showcasing some of my best photographs that I have taken. It was built using A-Frame and works on desktop and mobile. Best experienced with Google Cardboard and controller.

Web Development [Open Video Learning](#)

This was a prototype developed for a module at university that was built using the Yii 1 framework. It supports the embedding of 10 different video hosts, allows users to add and favourite videos, as well as like/dislike and comment.

For more examples just ask.

Employment

August 2015 – Sept 2016 **Web Developer – MMCreative**

- Working together with the project manager and designer to create a website that will be attractive to the target user, has a logical navigation system and has all the features required
- Creating features and websites using a combination of languages (HTML5, CSS3, PHP, JavaScript, Bootstrap) and using various content management systems.
- Used a custom in-house developed PHP framework to develop most sites.
- Worked on local dev environments using Vagrant and Virtualbox for testing and development.

Sept 2012 – Jan 2013 **Web Developer – Green17.tv**

- Working in a team of 3 to produce a design that will be attractive to the target user, has a logical navigation system and has all the features required
- Writing web pages in a combination of codes (HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, jQuery, PHP) and using various content management systems.

2008 – Present **Web Designer/Developer – Blue Penguin Designs (freelance)**

- Since 2008 I have created multiple websites for the various businesses around my home town
- Some examples are a local music shop, the local branch of the Royal British Legion and a collaboration on a website for the local council.

Additional Information

- Member of the Teesside Taekwondo Club, training 4 hours a week
- Bronze Duke of Edinburgh Award
- Queens Badge and Presidents Badge from the Boys Brigade
- Microsoft Office Specialist Certificate
- Runner-Up at the 2008 Young Web Designer of the Year
- Past member of the Sea Cadets, reaching the rank of Leading Cadet
- Past member of Ju-Jitsu, reaching Black Belt and qualified to tech juniors.
- Past head pupil librarian in high school

Referees

Adrian Wilson
Past Employer – Green17
68-72 Newtownards Road
Belfast
Co Antrim
BT4 1GW
028 9094 2010

Myriam Mallet
Course Leader
Teesside University
Borough Road
Middlesbrough
TS1 3BA
016 4221 8121